
From: David Steele
To: Mullaley, Julia
Subject: FW: Request from Ed Martin
Date: Monday, February 1, 2016 5:15:00 PM

Hello Julia,

Please see below.  Do you have some time this evening to discuss this request?  If so, please let me
know of a time that works for you. Thank you.

Regards,

David

--
David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Tim Calver 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 5:03 PM
To: David Leather; David Steele; Michael Kennedy
Subject: FW: Request from Ed Martin

FYI…

From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Tim Calver
Subject: Request from Ed Martin

Paul was with Mr. Martin after our session today and gave him an update on our mutual
activities.  In the spirit of the early sessions with him and government about collaboration and
cooperation, Mr. Martin requested a briefing from E&Y on what you are planning to share
with your client Wednesday afternoon (I am assuming its Wednesday afternoon).  I have
confirmed 10AM is available Wednesday in the boardroom at Hydro Place (i.e., before the
session with Derrick Sturge planned for 11AM).  Can you provide confirmation this is
something E&Y can accommodate?  Much obliged.

Stephen Pellerin
Special Projects & 3rd Party Coordination Manager
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. (709) 570-5969  c. (709) 725-7308  f. (709) 754-0787
e. StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com
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